
Rojo, Rebecca 

9/5/2014 2:22:09 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Johns, Christopher (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CPJ2); 
Manheim, William (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=WVM3); 
Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 
Pagedar, Sujata (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=sxpg); 
JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com (JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com); 
SHruby@SempraUtilities.com (SHruby@SempraUtilities.com); TerKeurst, 
Charlotte (charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov); Fenrick, Alicia (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AWF9); 
Matthew.Davis@Credit-Suisse.com (Matthew.Davis@Credit-Suisse.com); Vieth, 
Jean (jean.vieth@cpuc.ca.gov); Kwasny, Iryna (iryna.kwasny@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Parkes, Christopher (christopher.parkes@cpuc.ca.gov); Tyrrell, Denise 
(denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: 1.14-08-022 SED (Public) Investigation Report re Kern Power Plant by PGE

Electronic Format: 
Serving Party:

PDF
SED

In case of problems with the e-mail or the attached document, contact the following person:

Name: Rebecca Rojo
Phone#: (415)703-1992 
Fax #:
Email:

(415) 703-2262 
legal_support@cpuc.ca.gov

Note: to update your e-mail address, please follow the procedure in Rule 2.3(h) of the Commission's Rules of 
Practice and Procedure.
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